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To:      Town Council
From:  Robert Malley, Director of Public Works

Debra Lane, Asst. Town Manager & Town Clerk

Re:      Fees for Riverside Memorial Cemetery - 2009 Burial Season

Date:   February 17, 2009
Last year the town council approved an increase in fees for internments, foundation placements, purchase of lots and established a fee for disinterment.  The last fee increase prior to last year was in April 2004.
It is recommended that the fees for the 2009 burial season remain the same.  This recommendation has been reviewed with the town manager and he agrees with the recommendation.
Internments:   $600.00 Full size burial

                         $425.00 Cremation burial

                         $150.00 Additional fee charged for Saturday and Holidays 
Disinterment:  $1300.00  Full size internal relocation

                         $650.00     Full size disinterment with relocation to another

                         
       cemetery

                         $875.00      Cremation internal relocation

                         $450.00      Cremation disinterment with relocation to another 



                    cemetery
Foundation Placement:  $.80 per square inch.

Lots:  $650.00 Full size lot

           $300.00 Cremation lot

Thank you for your consideration.
